
From: Woodworth, Megan S. MSWoodworth@Venable.com
Subject: RE: Joao - IPR Petitions

Date: June 23, 2015 at 11:55 PM
To: stamoulis@swdelaw.com, Maureen Abbey (HGD Law Firm) maureen@hgdlawfirm.com, Rene Vazquez

rvazquez@hgdlawfirm.com, weinblatt@swdelaw.com, Steven W. Ritcheson (HGD Law Firm) swritcheson@hgdlawfirm.com
Cc: Ho, Jackson Jackson.Ho@klgates.com, Hopkins, Lindsay LHopkins@kilpatricktownsend.com, Cimino, Frank C., Jr.

FCCimino@Venable.com, Lee, Leslie A. LALee@Venable.com, Chagnon, Armands AChagnon@Venable.com

Counsel:))An)addi.onal)link)for)three)pe..ons)for)the)‘077,)‘046,)and)‘076)Patents.
)
Regards,
Megan
)
)

Please use the following link to download the file(s). This link will automatically log you in to the site:
Single-Click URL: https://sft.venable.com

If you are having difficulty with the above link, or if you do not have Java installed, you can try the manual logon link,
and de-select the "Use Java enabled version" option:

Download URL: https://sft.venable.com
This link does not automatically log you in, please use the following credentials:

Username: FDGWLJZJWG
Password: rdiKN1jT

)
)
From:)Woodworth,)Megan)S.)
Sent:)Tuesday,)June)23,)2015)11:53)PM
To:)'stamoulis@swdelaw.com';)'maureen@hgdlawfirm.com';)'rvazquez@hgdlawfirm.com';
'weinblaT@swdelaw.com';)'Steven)W.)Ritcheson)(HGD)Law)Firm)'
Cc:)Ho,)Jackson;)'Hopkins,)Lindsay';)Frank)Cimino)(Fccimino@Venable.com);)Lee,)Leslie)A.;)Chagnon,
Armands
Subject:)Joao)])IPR)Pe..ons
)
Counsel:
Please)see)below)regarding)access)to)copies)of)IPR)Pe..ons)filed)today)for)the)‘010)Patent.))Addi.onal
links)to)follow.
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

f 
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Username: FDGWLJZJWG
Password: rdiKN1jT

)
************************************************************************
This electronic mail transmission may contain confidential or privileged information. If
you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by reply
transmission and delete the message without copying or disclosing it.
************************************************************************

f 

 

Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com. 

renevazquez
Text Box
JCMS – EXHIBIT 2009

renevazquez
Text Box
Page 1 of 2

https://www.docketalarm.com/

